BhogaRaju Yeswanth Raju

Assistant Professor of English Department of Maths & Humanities RVR & JC College of Engineering Chowdavaram

Ph: 9490902808

Mail:bobbyyeswanth@gmail.com LinkedIn: https://cutt.ly/SxLxf12

About Yeswanth. B: - An alumnus of Andhra University Campus, a loyal team player with efficient inter personal skills and a committed faculty with a profound experience of **10**+ years in teaching English to the Engineering students.

Professional Experience:-

S.NO	INSTITUTION NAME	DESIGNATION	DEPARTMENT	DURATION
1	RVR & JC College Of Engineering	Assistant Professor	Maths & Humanities	1-11-2022 to till date
2	Tirumala Engineering College	Assistant Professor	Applied Sciences & Humanities	12-6-2017 to 31-10-2022
3	Aditya Engineering College	Assistant Professor	Humanities & Basic Sciences	7-7-2015 to 17-5-2017
4	Eswar College of Engineering	Assistant Professor	Science & Humanities	5-10-2013 to 3-7-2015

Academic Achievements & Honours:-

- Qualified in APSET
- ➤ Conferred **Best Teacher Award** in Tirumala Engineering College
- > State 11th rank holder in **AUCET** entrance

Publication Details:-

- ➤ Let me Live: A Comparative Study of Woman's Agony in the Writings of Shashidesh Pandey and Sudha Murthy, IJELLH Volume 6, Issue 11, and November 2018.
- > Twin phonemes in English language,IJELLH-Volume5,Issue4,April2017.
- Let them enjoy the learning of 'Lingua Franca, RJELAL-Vol.4. Issue 4. Oct 2016.

Paper Presentations:-

➤ Presented a paper entitled 'Significance of Multiculturalism in Post Colonial Literature' in a National Seminar held at Loyola College, Vijayawada, in January 2016.

Seminars/Workshops attended:-

- Attended a 5 day online FDP on Communication Skills for Research Paper writing and Professional Practices organized by Dept. of BS&H, GMR Institute of Technology, Rajam.
- ➤ Participated in the One-day National Webinar on "Teaching ESL Writing Skills to Indian Undergraduates" organised by the Department of English, Malla Reddy University, HyderabadonFebruary04, 2022.
- ➤ Participated in the webinar on "LEXIS: The Key to Language Learning", organized by the department of English, Krishna University Machilipatnam, on 16th July,2021.
- ➤ Participated in "Communication and Media" organised by APHRDI in association with DoPT, GoI during 25th-27th February, 2021.
- > Attended an International workshop on 'Teaching and researching on English language studies' at Andhra University College of Engineering.
- Attended a Two Day Faculty Development programme on 'The new paradigm in English Language Teaching: A Blended approach in the present Global Context' at Pragati Engineering College, Kakinada.
- ➤ Attended one day workshop on 'Task Based Language Teaching' at Gudlavalleru Engineering College.
- > Attended a two day workshop on 'Campus Connect Soft skills' at AITAM, Tekkali.

COURSERA Certifications from Arizona State University

[A] **TESOL:-**

- Completed Module1-TeachEnglishNow!FoundationPrinciples
- ➤ Completed Module2-TeachEnglishNow!TheoriesofSecondLanguageAcquisition
- ➤ Completed Module3-TeachEnglishNow!LessonDesign&Assessment
- > Completed Module 4 Capstone Project 1
- [B] Write Professional E-Mails in English from Georgia Institute of Technology.

Academic Credentials:-

- M.A.EnglishfromAndhraUniversityCampus,Visakhapatnam[IStandard-65%]
- > PGDLL from Andhra University Campus, Visakhapatnam [IStandard-82%]
- ➤ B.A. English Literature from SS&N College, Narasaraopet [IStandard-72%]
- > TESOL(undergoing)from Arizona State University, COURSERA
- > PGCTE (pursuing) from EFL, Hyderabad

Areas of Interests:-

- > English Language Teaching
- > Phonetics
- > Drafting
- > Soft Skills

Strengths:

- > Effective Interpersonal Skills
- > Team Player
- > Congenial

Language Proficiency

- > English
- > Hindi
- > Telugu

Personal Information

- > Address for Communication: 16-2-116, Navabharath Nagar, Guntur...
- > Marital Status: Married
- ➤ Interests: Music& Instrumentation